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LOCATION AND PROPERTY NAME

external site #:
(ID# used in city/agency database)

address: 650 5th Street [Elapprx. | historic name: Fort Orford
addrs
current/
city: Port Orford |:|vcty co: Curry other names:
Optional Information . . .
Corner 5th and Oregon Street block nbr: lot nbr: tax lot nbr:
assoc addresses: . 15 .05 D
(former addresses, intersections, etc.) township: 33 range: section: 1/4:
location descr: zip: 97465 tax map ID:

(remote sites)

PROPERTY CHARACTERISTICS
resource type: SIte height (# stories):
elig. evaluation:

primary constr date: 1851 e

secondary date:

e

(optional--use for major addns)

primary orig use:
secondary orig use:
primary style:
secondary style:

primary siding:

total # eligible resources: total # ineligible resources:

NR status:
NR date listed:

orig use comments:

prim style comments:

sec style comments:

siding comments:

secondary siding: architect:
plan type: builder:
comments/notes:

GROUPINGS / ASSOCIATIONS
farmstead/cluster name:
survey project name or other grouping name:

RESEARCH INFORMATION

(Check all of the basic sources consulted and cite specific important sources)

|:| Title Records
El Sanborn Maps
[[] obituaries

[] city Directories

Local Library:
Historical Society:

Bibliography:

El Property Tax Records
[] sHPO Files

D State Archives

|:| State Library

University Library:

[] census Records

[o] Biographical Sources
Newspapers

[] Building Permits

Other Repository:

El Local Histories
|:| Interviews
[ Historic Photographs
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external site #:
(ID# used in city/agency database)

ARCHITECTURAL / PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

(Include expanded description of the building/property, setting, significant landscape features, outbuildings, and alterations)

HISTORY

(Chronological, descriptive history of the property from its construction through at least the historic period [preferably to the present})

In September 1851, Lt. Powel T. Wyman and twenty men of Company L, 15t Artillery arrived in Port Orford.
Wyman laid out Fort Orford on the southwestern portion of William Tichenor’s Donation Land claim. The
original buildings were constructed of White Cedar logs with hand sawn plank floors and roofing. Joints and
seams were waterproofed with local clay. Fixtures and fittings were shipped in from San Francisco. Initially,
14 buildings were constructed. Later, a blockhouse and stockade wall were erected during the Rogue River
Indian War of 1855-56. The war ended with surviving indigenous people removed north to a reservation. With
the garrison no longer necessary, the US Army abandoned the fort September 1856. Several buildings were
dismantled and shipped to the new fort near the mouth of the Umpqua River. The remaining structures burned
in the great fire of 1868.

Page  of


Intern
Cross-Out

Intern
Typewritten Text


Oregon Historic Site Form

external site #:
ID# used in city/agency database

View: Drawing 1856



Intern
Typewritten Text
Page ___ of ___ 


Oregon Historic Site Form
external site #:

iID# used in citi/a—ienc idatabasei
1

>N
=

~

anri.lo x

APy IR

N
u’ﬂ"ﬂ”

(

a Officers' Quarters
¢ Soldiers' Quarters
d Non Commissioned Officer's Qtrs.
h Hospital

b -Officers' Mess

s Store House

o Ordinance Store

g Guardhouse

£

Orford and
S o J—“@ T

| View: 1855 Map

Page _ of


Intern
Typewritten Text
Page ___ of ___ 





	ILS Form
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Address: 650 5th Street
	Historic Name: Fort Orford
	City: Port Orford
	County: Curry
	Current/Other Names: 
	Associated Addresses: Corner 5th and Oregon Street
	Zipcode: 97465
	Township: 33
	Range: 15
	Section: 05
	1/4: D
	Tax Map ID: 
	Resource Type: [Site]
	Location Description: 
	Eligibility Evaluation: 
	Height: 
	Primary Construction Date: 1851
	Secondary Construction Date: 
	National Register Status: 
	National Register Date Listed: 
	Comments/Notes: 
	Bibliography: 
	Architectural/Property Description: 
	History: In September 1851, Lt. Powel T. Wyman and twenty men of Company L, 1st Artillery arrived in Port Orford. Wyman laid out Fort Orford on the southwestern portion of William Tichenor’s Donation Land claim. The original buildings were constructed of White Cedar logs with hand sawn plank floors and roofing. Joints and seams were waterproofed with local clay.   Fixtures and fittings were shipped in from San Francisco. Initially, 14 buildings were constructed. Later, a blockhouse and stockade wall were erected during the Rogue River Indian War of 1855-56. The war ended with surviving indigenous people removed north to a reservation. With the garrison no longer necessary, the US Army abandoned the fort September 1856. Several buildings were dismantled and shipped to the new fort near the mouth of the Umpqua River. The remaining structures burned in the great fire of 1868. 
	Original Use Comments: 
	Primary Original Use: 
	Secondary Original Use: 
	Primary Style: 
	Approx Address: Yes
	City Vicinity: Off
	Approx Primary Date: Off
	Title Records: Off
	Census Records: Off
	Property Tax Records: Off
	Local Histories: Yes
	Sanborn Maps: Off
	Biographical Sources: Yes
	SHPO Files: Off
	Interviews: Off
	Obituaries: Off
	Newspapers: Off
	State Archives: Off
	Historic Photographs: Off
	City Directories: Off
	Building Permits: Off
	State Library: Off
	Approx Secondary Date: Off
	Farmstead/Cluster Name: 
	Survey Project or Other Grouping Name: 
	Primary Style Comments: 
	Secondary Style: 
	Secondary Style Comments: 
	Siding Comments: 
	Primary Siding: 
	Secondary Siding: 
	Architect: 
	Plan Type: 
	Builder: 
	Local Library: 
	Historical Society: 
	University Library: 
	Other Repository: 
	Photo 10: 
	Photo 11: 
	Photo 12: 
	Photo 13: 
	Photo 14: 
	Photo 15: 
	Photo 16: 
	Page 11: 
	Page 12: 
	Page 13: 
	Page 10: 
	Page 17: 
	Page 14: 
	Page 16: 
	Page 15: 
	Page 01: 
	Page 02: 
	Page 03: 
	Page 04: 
	Page 05: 
	Page 06: 
	Page 07: 
	Page 08: 
	Page 09: 
	Photo 01: 
	Photo 02: 
	Photo 03: 
	Photo 04: 
	Photo 05: 
	Photo 06: 
	Photo 07: 
	Photo 08: 
	Photo 09: 
	View 01: Drawing 1856
	View 02: Drawing 1856
	View 03: Map of the Locality of Port Orford and the Fort by Colonel Joseph K. F. Mansfield
	View 04: 1855 Map
	View 05: 
	View 09: 
	View 11: 
	View 15: 
	View 13: 
	View 06: 
	View 08: 
	View 10: 
	View 12: 
	View 16: 
	View 14: 
	Additional Information 01: 
	Additional Information 02: 
	Additional Information 03: 
	Additional Information 04: 
	Additional Information 05: 
	Additional Information 06: 
	Additional Information 07: 
	Taxlot: 
	Block No: 
	View 07: 
	External Site: 
	Lot No: 
	Number Eligible: 
	Number Ineligible: 
	Page Total: 


